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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 2, 2022
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June 2, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Call for nominations to AMO Board of Directors. 
- Save the Date - Conservation Authorities Act webinar. 
- Request your delegation meetings at AMO 2022. 
- New date for AMO’s Advanced Land Use Planning training - June 14. 
- Jump-start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Ministry webinars for energy reporting. 
- Tuned up your car? How about your buildings? 
- Nominate your town to win an epic concert! 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
In accordance with the Association’s governing by-law, the Secretary-Treasurer is 
requesting nominations to the 2022-2024 AMO Board of Directors. Nomination package 
available here. To participate in the AMO Board of Directors election and caucus 
lunches, make sure to choose your caucus when registering for the 2022 AMO 
Conference. 
 
On Wednesday, June 22 at 1:30 pm Conservation Ontario and AMO will host a webinar 
on the recent Phase II regulations to the Conservation Authorities Act. Registration 
details coming soon. 
 
Eye on Events 
Delegation meetings with Cabinet Ministers are a key feature of the AMO Conference 
experience. You can now request an in-person meeting with a minister or parliamentary 
assistant at the AMO conference. The deadline to submit your request is June 24, 
2022. To request a meeting click here. To register for AMO 2022 click here. 
 
AMO’s advanced land use planning training provides the supports and insights Ontario’s 
elected officials need in the strategic decision making and management of the many 
facets of land use planning. This training is for elected officials only. Limited space 
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available for the June 14 session. Register here. 
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of these files is a 
critical challenge. On June 22 at 12 pm ET, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how 
ConsignO Cloud can reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to sign 
legally reliable documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer. Register 
here.  
 
LAS 
We’re in the home stretch – less than a month left! Ministry hosted reporting webinars 
will be from 11am to 12pm on June 7 and 21. O. Reg. 507/18 reporting for energy used 
in 2020 is due by July 1, 2022. For questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
Keep your buildings tuned up for optimal efficiency. The IESO and Stephen Dixon are 
hosting a free webinar, Building Tune Up - Existing Building Commissioning on June 23 
at 2 pm. Limited space available - register here by Friday June 10 to secure your spot. 
Contact LAS for more Energy Training workshops! 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Bringing big sounds to small communities across Canada - SiriusXM Music Town is 
bringing a once-in-a-lifetime concert experience to four lucky communities in Canada. 
Nominate your town now for the chance to host the biggest show its ever seen! 
 
Careers 
Chief Information Officer - City of Brampton. Oversight and accountability over a broad 
portfolio of digital, information and technology and related programs and services. 
Apply to arthur@wmc.on.ca by June 27. 

Executive Assistant to the Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer - Town of 
Georgina. Responsible for providing administrative support to the, including handling 
sensitive political and human resource issues; preparing correspondence and reports. 
Apply online by June 12. 

Director & Chief, Paramedic Services - County of Simcoe. Responsible for the strategic 
and innovative planning with operational accountability of the County’s Paramedic 
Services. Apply online by June 10. 

General Manager - Conservation Ontario. Responsible for the strategic leadership in the 
development and implementation of policies and programs. Apply 
to careers@waterhousesearch.ca by June 17. 

Economic Development Officer (EDO) - Township of Esponala. A leadership role in 
promotion of four communities, and for creating strategies and programs to enhance the 
business environment. Apply to town@espanola.ca by June 15. 

Inquiry Officer, Designated Bilingual (English-French) - The Ministry of Labour, Training 
and Skills Development. You will provide detailed information on the program 
requirements of the Ontario Immigrant Nominee Program with exceptional customer 
service to resolve client concerns and inquiries. Apply online by June 14. 



3

Project Manager, Capital Engineering - Town of New Tecumseth. This position is 
responsible for the management and coordination of assigned capital projects, 
programs, and studies related to the implementation for all aspects of municipal 
infrastructure. Apply online by June 28. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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